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24 MAY 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Administration

5X1
FROM: 2
Acting Director of Logistics

SUBJECT: Acquisition of Office Space FY-1983

1. This memorandum is submitted at your request to ensure
the Office of Logistics policy for leasing real property during
the remainder of FY-83 is precisely consistent with DDA and DDCI 25X1
instructions.

25X1

3. I have authorized Real Estate and Construction Division
(RECD) to acquire the following two parcels of rental space:

d. 5.000 additional canare foot Af Office Space for

We have been

UEBULLALLIE TOT acquisition of this space for over a year
and it completes[:%%:fij requirements for 17,500 square

feet. All of this s acquired under three separate 25X1
leases executed(4444DaCﬂ4HaS1Qn4bghalf;nfgihegusagggmulggf

LY CAPELL LU CSIgN Tne lease for this last 5,000 square

feet during the week of 31 May 1983). I have authorized
RECD to proceed with this 5,000 additional feet since it

was funded for and approved by the DDA for acquisition in
FY-83, memorandum of 17 January 1983 is attached. I believe
that the Goldwater/Moynihan limitation on additional leased
space for CIA does not apply to the Intelligence Community,
since it has a separate budget, and the Office of Logistics

simply assists them with professional expertise in acquiring
the lease.

25X1
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